
Item# 7



 

 

PROCLAMATION 

A Day of Thanksgiving 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, our forefathers established a day of Thanksgiving – a special day set aside to 
acknowledge their blessings; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has become traditional for the people of the United States to celebrate a day of 
Thanksgiving as a way of reflecting on their many blessings and giving thanks for all they have 
been given; and 
 
WHEREAS, the people of this country, and more specifically, the people of Smithville, are 
truly blessed with much for which to be thankful; and 
 
WHEREAS, as we count our blessings, let us not forget the freedoms we so often take for 
granted, freedoms that were hard-fought by earlier generations and current servicemen and 
women who have given their lives so that we might be free; and 
 
WHEREAS, with these freedoms come a responsibility – it is up to each of us to find a way to 
participate in the community, by working through the churches, the schools, local service 
organizations, and the City to help improve the quality of life for those who are less fortunate. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Sharon Foerster, Mayor of the City of Smithville, do hereby proclaim 
Thursday, November 23, 2023, as:  
 

A Day of Thanksgiving 
 
and urge all citizens to join with the churches of our City to reinforce the ties of family and 
community and to express gratitude for the many blessings we enjoy. 
 
PROCLAIMED this 13th day of November 2023. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have 
hereunto set my hand and caused the 
Seal of the City of Smithville to be 
affixed this 13th day of November 
2023. 

 

_________________________ 
Sharon Foerster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary 
 



 
Proclamation 

 Honor Our Veterans Day 
 

WHEREAS, our community has a continuing sense of gratitude to those who have given so 
much in the defense of the freedoms which we all continue to enjoy; and 
 
WHEREAS, the freedoms we enjoy as Americans have been purchased and maintained at a 
high price throughout our history; and  
 
WHEREAS, since the establishment of the original 13 states, Americans have been willing to 
fight and die to preserve their individual rights guaranteed in the United States Constitution and 
the Bill of Rights; and 
 
WHEREAS, we owe a great debt to those who have served in defense of this nation; and  
 
WHEREAS, throughout the generations, their sacrifices have preserved our unique form of 
government dedicated to human rights and respect for the individual; and, 
 
WHEREAS, for many, that sacrifice has ended in permanent injury or death, yet their spirit 
remains in the continued preservation of our freedoms and the promise of liberty established as 
an example for all the oppressed persons of the world; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in honor of these dedicated men and women, we pledge our continued defense of 
our nation so that their sacrifice will stand before the entire world as a tribute to the spirit and 
determination of a people dedicated to the principles of freedom and democracy; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Sharon Foerster, Mayor of the City of Smithville, on behalf of the 
entire City Council, do hereby proclaim November 11th as  
 

HONOR OUR VETERAN’S DAY 
 

and urge all citizens to honor our veterans and rededicate themselves to the preservation of our 
liberties under the Constitution.  
 
Passed and approved on this 13th day of  November 2023. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have 
hereunto set my hand and caused 
the Seal of the City of Smithville to 
be affixed this 13th day of November 
2023. 

 

_________________________ 
Sharon Foerster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary 
 
 
 



PROCLAMATION 

IN OPPOSITION TO A ROCK-CRUSHING PLANT 

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2023, the City Council convened and voted in opposition to a rock 
crushing/gravel operation proposed for a site on FM 153 near its intersection with  State 
Highway 71; and 

WHEREAS, its proposed location is in the very heart of three of our community’s most valuable 
assets – the Colorado River, Buescher State Park, and River Bend Park.  Given the nature of 
these assets – a major river, a large state park, and a large regional park – the various risks posed 
by the gravel operation should be considered very thoughtfully; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Smithville believes reasonable analysis would conclude that those risks 
outweigh the rewards and private property rights. We can hardly imagine a more incompatible 
site for the proposed facility; and 

WHEREAS, concurrent with various environmental risks are our concerns about the volume and 
size of commercial vehicular traffic to be generated by the proposed facility.  The intersection of 
FM 153 and Highway 71 is under-developed; and 

WHEREAS, it already receives considerable traffic from the park and normal neighborhood 
feeder traffic, volumes that will significantly increase with the pending construction of a 
convenience store and restaurant at one corner, PLUS the 70+ large gravel trucks per day 
estimated by the applicant to occur at the proposed facility; and 

NOW, THEREFORE be it resolved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Smithville, 
Texas is in opposition to the proposed rock-crushing gravel plant and encourages all citizens to 
voice their concerns and request all permits and approvals for the plant be denied. 

 
OPPOSITION TO A ROCK-CRUSHING GRAVEL PLANT  

Passed and approved on this 13th day of November 2023. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have 
hereunto set my hand and caused the 
Seal of the City of Smithville to be 
affixed this 13th day of November 
2023. 

 

_________________________ 
Sharon Foerster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary 











For the presentation from Stacy Savage on Recycling please go to the link below

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1Mw4Sl_4vd8dOXFxaSvqBOPyDmAs18vK_/edit?
usp=sharing&ouid=103194129055212364503&rtpof=true&sd=true

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1Mw4Sl_4vd8dOXFxaSvqBOPyDmAs18vK_/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=103194129055212364503&rtpof=true&sd=true


Smithville 
Proposal

In collaboration with:
Robert Tamble - City Manager
David Repka - Chief of Police
Jennifer Lynch - City Secretary
Ashley Garrison - Rec Director

Verkada (2022), Confidential 



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

1. Overview of Challenges

2. Deployment Overview

3. Next Steps

Sections



Overview of Challenges



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

1
Security Risk/Ban 
The FCC has banned the use 
of Hikvision cameras in the U.S 
citing national security 
concerns. 

2
Limited Access
Difficult to access system as well as view and save 
footage from remote locations. 

3
Integrating Across Sites
Integrating NVRs across sites is 
complex, leading to operational 
headaches

4
Poor User Security
Multiple unaddressed 
instances due to current blind 
spots and system 
shortcomings. 

5
Unpredictable Storage
Storage varies based on amount of 
activity, number of cameras, frame rate, 
and resolution

6
No Device Interoperability
 Integrating 2 disparate systems 
such as Alarms and Video Security 
typically leads to limited 
functionality of advertised features

Challenges Faced by Smithville

Usability, scalability and security are key issues 
identified by your team



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

1
FCC Security Risk/Ban 
The FCC has banned the use 
of Hikvision cameras in the U.S 
citing national security 
concerns. 

2
Over 80k exploitable Hikvision cameras 
exposed
Security researchers have discovered over 80k 
hikvision cameras vulnerable to a critical 
command injection flaw that is easily exploitable. 

3
Russian 
hacking/interference
CYFIRMA says russian-speaking 
hacking forums often sell network 
entrance points relying on 
exploitable Hikvision cameras that 
can be used.

4
DHS funding concerns
The Department of Homeland 
Security will not allow Federal 
Funds to be used for banned 
equipment (i.e Hikvision). 

5
Recording/Exploitation of Private 
Footage
In a statement to Securityinforwatch.com Hikvision 
said it received an email from IPVM alleging that 
criminals had used its cameras to record 
“unconscionable things.”

6
Vulnerable When System 
Fails
WIth the banning of US distribution 
and services provided by HIkvision, 
customers are left vulnerable when 
system/cameras go down. 

Risks of keeping HikVision
*Sources Cited on following slide



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/FCC-22-84A1.pdf

Link to FCC Documentation:

Additional Resources:
- Department of Homeland Security 

Notice: 
https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedne
ss/nonprofit-security/fy-23-nofo

- Forbes: 
https://www.forbes.com/sites/emmawooll
acott/2022/11/28/us-bans-chinese-teleco
m-kit-over-national-security-concerns/?s
h=7972e3675682

- IPVM Article: 
https://ipvm.com/reports/ban-law

- Security InforWatch article: 
https://www.securityinfowatch.com/cyber
security/article/53066863/report-hikvision
-cameras-hacked-feeds-sold-as-child-por
n-on-social-media

- BleepingComputer Article: 
https://www.bleepingcomputer.com/news
/security/over-80-000-exploitable-hikvisio
n-cameras-exposed-online/

https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/FCC-22-84A1.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedness/nonprofit-security/fy-23-nofo
https://www.fema.gov/grants/preparedness/nonprofit-security/fy-23-nofo
https://www.forbes.com/sites/emmawoollacott/2022/11/28/us-bans-chinese-telecom-kit-over-national-security-concerns/?sh=7972e3675682
https://www.forbes.com/sites/emmawoollacott/2022/11/28/us-bans-chinese-telecom-kit-over-national-security-concerns/?sh=7972e3675682
https://www.forbes.com/sites/emmawoollacott/2022/11/28/us-bans-chinese-telecom-kit-over-national-security-concerns/?sh=7972e3675682
https://www.forbes.com/sites/emmawoollacott/2022/11/28/us-bans-chinese-telecom-kit-over-national-security-concerns/?sh=7972e3675682
https://ipvm.com/reports/ban-law
https://www.securityinfowatch.com/cybersecurity/article/53066863/report-hikvision-cameras-hacked-feeds-sold-as-child-porn-on-social-media
https://www.securityinfowatch.com/cybersecurity/article/53066863/report-hikvision-cameras-hacked-feeds-sold-as-child-porn-on-social-media
https://www.securityinfowatch.com/cybersecurity/article/53066863/report-hikvision-cameras-hacked-feeds-sold-as-child-porn-on-social-media
https://www.securityinfowatch.com/cybersecurity/article/53066863/report-hikvision-cameras-hacked-feeds-sold-as-child-porn-on-social-media
https://www.bleepingcomputer.com/news/security/over-80-000-exploitable-hikvision-cameras-exposed-online/
https://www.bleepingcomputer.com/news/security/over-80-000-exploitable-hikvision-cameras-exposed-online/
https://www.bleepingcomputer.com/news/security/over-80-000-exploitable-hikvision-cameras-exposed-online/


Verkada (2022), Confidential 



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

Why customers love Verkada

SmartEasy

Automatic 
event alerts

No on-prem servers 
to manage

Advanced 
Search Filters

Automatic firmware 
and software updates

AI-based video 
analytics

Easily grant/
revoke access

Instantly share 
live video

Access remotely from 
browser or mobile device

Scalable

Won’t clog your network 
like other IP cameras

Install 1 camera or 
10,000+ cameras

24/7, unlimited video 
verification

Unlimited users

Unlimited cloud 
archiving



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

Easily Manage Cameras at multiple locations and find footage 
in seconds with advanced analytics

https://docs.google.com/file/d/1P5nqXgtI7_fI2AE4V9uN94WjFZ2f4odi/preview


Confidential Version 1.0

10

Verkada Megapixel Difference 

Verkada exclusively sells 5 - 12 Megapixel cameras to maintain 
the security integrity of Verkada protected Cities. 

The current industry standard MP is 2 Megapixels.



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

CD42/CD42-E

● 5MP
● Fixed Lens
● 30, 60, 90, 120, 365 Days Retention
● 128º FOV (Diagonal), 91º after LDC
● 97º FOV (Horizontal), 78º after LDC

CD52/CD52-E

● 5MP
● Zoom Lens
● 30, 60, 90, 120, 365 Days Retention
● 50º-107º FOV (Diagonal), 45º-97º after LDC
● 38º-105º FOV (Horizontal), 37º-84º after LDC

Durable and versatile, Verkada’s Dome Series 
provides a wide-range of indoor and outdoor 
enterprise cameras.

Dome Series



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

Built to withstand the toughest environments, the 
Bullet Series features a sealed aluminium 
housing ensuring cameras stay protected.

Bullet Series
CB52-E

● 5MP
● Zoom Lens
● 30, 60, 90, 365 Days Retention
● 46º-121º FOV (Diagonal), 46º-107º after LDC
● 39° – 113° FOV (Horizontal), 38º-95º after LDC

CB52-TE

● 5MP
● Zoom Lens
● 30, 60, 90, 365 Days Retention
● 20º-43° FOV (Diagonal), 20º-41º after LDC
● 16º-35º FOV (Horizontal), 16º-33º after LDC



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

Choose from a panoramic view of 180º, a 
four-way split or an immersive 360º of any 
environment with digital pan-tilt-zoom.

Fisheye Series

CF81-E

● 12MP
● Fixed Lens
● 30, 60, 90 Days Retention
● FOV: Horizontal: 180°, Vertical: 180°, 

Diagonal: 180°



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

Ideal for expansive coverage and efficient 
installation, the Multisensor Series packs four 
independent camera systems into a single device.

Multisensor Series

CH52-E

● 20MP (4 x 5MP cameras)
● 2.5x Optical Zoom
● 30, 60, 120, 365 Days Retention
● Diagonal FOV 46°-99° (43°-92° after LDC)



Deployment 
Overview



Verkada (2021), Confidential 

License Overview

● No hidden costs - predictable renewal costs

● 10-year warranty on all hardware; next day RMAs

● Best-in-class technical support

● No ongoing maintenance costs

● Automatic, free-of-cost firmware updates

● Unlimited users

+

Hardware
(Up to 365 Days of Local Storage)

License
10–Year License

Controlled Total Cost of Ownership

Transparent pricing, 10-year 
warranty  and best in class support How Pricing Works

Your Total Cost



Confidential Version 1.0

Verkada (2022), Confidential 

17

TCO Camera Competitor Breakdown (10 Years) (Per Device)



Confidential Version 1.0

Verkada (2022), Confidential 

18

Price Breakdown: Verkada VS Average Competitor (10 Years)

Verkada: Total Cost of Ownership Combined Average (10 Year)

Type Device Count Annual per device Monthly

Hardware & Licenses 1 $224.0 $18.66

Warranty Period 10 year Replacements Required 0

Total $2240

DFW Security

Average Competitor: Average Total Cost of Ownership Combined Average (10 Year) 

Type Device Count Annual per device Monthly

Hardware & Licenses 1 $600 $50

Warranty Period 2 year Replacements Required 5

Total $~600 x 5 (warranty) = 3000



Confidential Version 1.0

Verkada (2022), Confidential 

19

Final Price and Discounts (10 yr)

**Special discounts included are only valid through Verkada End of Quarter April 30, 2023

Final Price with Discounts (10 year)
Verkada List Price $273,950.00

Verkada + Avinext Partner Discount (31%) -$86,156.10

Total Verkada Hardware $187,793.90

Total Avinext Install & Additional Equipment: $103,790.42

Total $291,584.32
Tax: $0

Shipping $0

Total (With Tax) $291,584.32



Verkada (2021), Confidential 

Final Price (10 yr) - $291,584.32



Verkada (2021), Confidential 

Final Price (5 yr) - $237,870.15



Verkada (2022), Confidential 

Verkada’s Public Sector Accounts in Texas

Highlights

● City of Bastrop
● City of Schulenburg
● Hallettsville ISD
● Galveston County
● Caldwell County
● McDade ISD
● City of Weimar
● City of Columbus
● UNT Dallas
● St John's Episcopal 
● Palmer ISD
● Raymondville ISD
● Ingleside ISD
● TCU
● TSU
● Sam Houston State
● St. Edward’s

University
● Bishop Dunne 

Catholic School
500+ Current SLED Customers



Questions?



Item# 8



CITY OF SMITHVILLE 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 16, 2023 
 
Present: Mayor Sharon Foerster, Councilmembers Janice Bruno, Tom Etheredge, Jimmy Jenkins, 
Tyrone Washington, Mitchell Jameson, and City Manager Robert Tamble.  
 
Open Meeting:  Call to order:  Mayor Foerster called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Robert 
Tamble gave the Invocation and Mator Foerster led the Pledge. 
 
Recognition/Awards/Proclamations/Announcements/Presentations:  
 

a. Proclamation “Municipal Court Week” Councilman Jameson read the 
proclamation. 

b. Proclamation for "Breast Cancer Awareness Month" Councilwoman Bruno read 
the proclamation.  

 
Discussion and Action on the Approval of the minutes from September 11, 2023, Council Meeting 
and Public Hearing. Councilman Etheredge made a motion to approve all of the minutes. 
Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
Citizen Comments: None 
Discussion and Action on a Solar Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with Smithville Solar Two, 
LLC / UGE: Mr. Seyi Adeyemi (Managing Director, M&A and Power Marketing) from UGE will 
be providing a presentation on behalf of Smithville Solar Two, LLC regarding a proposed solar 
Power Purchase Agreement (PPA).  Should the council approve entering into a second PPA, the 
City will save a minimum of $220k (approximately $9k per year) over the 25-year term. The cost 
savings will help lower the cost associated with maintaining our distribution system.  Construction 
of the second solar array would begin at the beginning of the new year with the system 
commissioned and operational by January 2025.  Councilman Etheredge made a motion to approve 
as presented with the changes being that the parent company provides a guarantee of performance 
throughout to our counterparty and that in the event there is a transfer the subsequent counterparty 
will be of equal or greater financial execution capability of the initial one. Councilman Jameson 
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.   
 
Citizen Comments: Camilla Snyder, Chuck Watson, Tommy Oates, John Gilkinson Spoke. 
Discussion and Action on Certificate of Appropriateness for 108 NE 2nd Street -  Main Street: 
Monica Poss (Historic Preservation Design Standards Advisory Committee (HPDSAC) 
Chairwoman presented recommendations for approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) 
to allow Andy and Tommy Coats (business owners of the Smithville General Store) to make 
repairs to windows and doors and renovation to include a drive thru window at the alley. The 
committee noted that any ordinances relating to use of the alley for a drive-thru and/or the proposed 
fence would need to be brought before the P&Z Commission and City Council for consideration.  
The committee recommended approval for the needed repairs — which do not actually require a 
COA based on the ordinance and Guidelines — and they recommended approval for the 
conversion of the existing doorway on the alley-side of the building because the proposed 



construction will not detract from or destroy the historic fabric of the building. Jameson made a 
motion to approve the COA. Councilman Jenkins seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Citizen Comments: Leigh Killgore, Alan Butler 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Allocation of the $3 Million Tax Note funds: Police Chief 
Repka spoke on his list of items for purchase with the Tax Note which includes weapons, ammo, 
tasers, office equipment, computers, etc. ($85,000). Patrol vehicles ($260,000), replace/repair the 
HVAC at the PD ($20,000), new Animal Control Vehicle ($55,000), and mobile CAD Units for 
Patrol cars($81,250). Councilwoman Bruno made a motion to approve all items for PD to be 
approved for $501,250. Councilman Jameson seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 
Public Works Director Edward Balusek spoke on his list of items his department needed to 
purchase with the Tax Note. Balusek items included a chipper truck ($85,000), sewer pump truck 
($200,000), small bucket truck ($190,000), Utility trucks F-250 ($160,000), tractor w/shredder 
($40,000), warehouse roof repair ($100,000), rack storage warehouse ($25,000), misc tools 
($100,000), road repair, drainage, sidewalks, curbs and gutters($200,000). Councilman Etherege 
made a motion to approve the full amount under this category as presented recognizing you may 
not be able to get some of it right away and he will defer to Bausek and the City Manager at points 
in time where it makes sense to substitute something else that you will just come to Council and 
make that suggestion so we can maximize the approval of these dollars for the $1,100,000. 
Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the motion passed unanimously. Councilman Etheredge made 
a motion to approve the $150,000 for airport lighting and runway system, $350,000 for security 
cameras subject to City Manager arranging for a presentation that the council has to confirm if 
they want to go forward with that, the $275,000 for the tanker truck, and the $275,000 for the grant 
match for infrastructure. Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the vote was: 
For: Etheredge, Bruno, Washington, and Jenkins 
Opposed: Jameson 
Councilman Jameson made a motion to postpone action on the remaining items for future 
workshops it be held within the next 45 days. Councilwoman Bruno seconded. Councilman 
Jameson made a motion to amend his original motion to carve out the $45,000 for panic button 
glass windows, and security doors and add a discussion for the remaining $280,000 for discussion 
on the November Council agenda. All were in favor of the amendment and original motion.   
 
Citizen Comments: Hayden, Ramon, Caroline Noya, Willy Culberson, Clara Beckett all spoke. 
Discussion on a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Smithville Workforce Training 
Center regarding the use of City of Smithville facilities: If approved, the proposed MOU agreement 
between the City and SWTC would be valid for seven (7) years (until May, 2030) at which time 
the terms of the MOU will be renegotiated. Facility Usage Fees will be waived for this 7-year 
period in consideration of the enhanced value to the City-owned property that will result from the 
construction to be done under the grant.  
 
 
 
 
Closed Meeting: Went into Closed meeting at 8:59 PM 
 



The City Council will hold an Executive Meeting pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, 
Govt. Code, Vernon’s Texas Code Annotated, in accordance with the authority contained in 
Section 551.072, to discuss Real Property (City of Smithville’s facilities used by the Smithville 
Workforce Training Center). 
 

Open Meeting: Came back into open meeting at 9:31 PM 
 

Discussion and Action as a result of the Executive Session on a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with the Smithville Workforce Training Center regarding the use of City of Smithville 
facilities. Councilman Etheredge made a motion to approve the MOU with the following changes, 
the City of Smithville Council would be able to appoint no less than two SWTC board members or 
20 percent of the board members. The SWTC will report to the City Council every quarter with 
their performance and progress. Councilman Washington seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously.   

 
Citizen Comments: None 
Discussion and Possible Action regarding the Recycling Center: Councilmember Jenkins and 
Councilmember Washington will provide an update and lead the discussion. No action was taken. 
 
Citizen Comments: None 
Discussion and Possible Action on TCEQ air quality permit for the rock crushing operation: 
Councilmember Jenkins made a motion to create a proclamation in opposition to the rock crushing 
plant and use Councilman Etheredge's statements. Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the motion 
passed unanimously.    
 
Citizen Comments: None 
Discussion and Action on an Ordinance Amending Chapter 3, Building Regulations, section 
3.02.032 (b) to charge a fee for demolition permits: Approving this amendment will add language 
to the ordinance documenting a $50 fee per demolition permit as approved by Council when the 
FY23/24 budget was adopted.  Previously, such fees were prohibited. Councilwoman Bruno made 
a motion to approve the ordinance. Councilman Jenkins seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
Citizen Comments: None 
Discussion and Action on awarding a contract for Grant Services for the TDA "Innovation Center" 
per Grant Award #CRC22-0031: Proposals for grant management services were received on 
October 11, 2023.  Experience, work performance, capacity to perform, and cost were the criteria 
to be used by the City staff to evaluate / differentiate each grant management consultant’s 
qualifications. However, Langford Community Management Services, Inc. (LCMS) was the only 
grant management consultant to submit a proposal.  As such, there was no comparative evaluation 
performed. The proposed fee for LCMS services is  7.5% of the total $1M award or ($75,000).  
Councilwoman Bruno made a motion to award Langford Community Management Services, Inc. 
the contract. Councilman Etheredge seconded and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
Citizen Comments: None 



Discussion and Action on the awarding of a contract for Construction of Transportation Alternative 
Program- CSJ No. 0914-18-118-Federal Aid Project No. STP2022(525) TAPS for sidewalks and 
ADA Ramps: The bid opening for the City of Smithville's Transportation Alternatives Program 
NW 1st Street Sidewalks and Main Street ADA Ramps was held on Thursday, September 14, 
2023. The City received four (4) bids for the project (see attached bid tally) ranging from 
$314,492.76 to $659,205.67.  The low bidder for the project was WJC Constructors Services, LLC 
of Smithville. BEFCO Engineering's review of their bid submittal determined WJC Constructors 
Services, LLC did provide a complete bid submittal package and was not missing any items. 
Councilman Jameson made a motion to award WJC Constructors Services, LLC the contract in 
the amount of $314,492.76. Councilman Washington seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
Citizen Comments: None 
Discussion and Action on an Ordinance approving the Budget Amendment(s) amending the 2022-
2023 Fiscal Year Budget: Cynthia has finalized our FY22/23 budget amendments.  Revenues 
exceeded expenditures by approximately $253k on a $14.7M budget. Councilman Jameson made 
a motion to approve the Ordinance. Councilman Jenkins seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
Citizen Comments: None 
Discussion and Action on a Joint Use Pole Attachment Agreement with RTA Broadband: The City 
has completed negotiations with RTA America, Inc. (formerly SCT Broadband) to renew our Joint 
Use Pole Attachment Agreement.  If approved, the new base rate for the 5-year contract will be 
$14.00 per pole attachment with an incremental increase of $1.00 per year until $18.00 is reached.  
The incremental increase will align with the fees other service providers are being charged for 
using our poles. RTA has approximately 516 joint use pole attachments compared to Time Warner 
Cable / Spectrum with approximately 1400 pole attachments within the City.  The expected 
revenue is $7-10k per year. Councilman Jenkins made a motion to approve the agreement. 
Councilman Washington seconded and the motion passed unanimously.     
           
Citizen Comments: None 
Discussion and Action on Communication Water Tower Lease Agreement with RTA: The City 
has completed negotiations with RTA America, Inc. to renew the Tower Antennae Rental 
agreement for “renting” space on three (3) water towers for placement of broadband antennae(s).  
The contract term is for 5-years at a proposed rate of $3.3k of revenue per year.  Councilwoman 
Bruno made a motion to approve the agreement. Councilman Washington seconded and the motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
Citizen Comments: None 
Approval of the Financial Report: Councilman Etheredge made a motion to approve the financial 
report. Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
 
Closed Meeting: Went into the closed meeting at 10:01 
 



The City Council will hold an Executive Meeting pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 
551, Govt. Code, Vernon’s Texas Code Annotated, in accordance with the authority contained in 
Section 551.074, to discuss personnel (annual evaluation of the City Manager). 
 
Open Meeting: Came back into open meeting at 11:20 
 
Discussion and Action as a result of the Executive Meeting. Councilman Etheredge made a motion 
stating that the City Manager met or exceeded expectations and the consensus of the council was 
that his pay be adjusted upwards of 8 percent. The council agreed that they would convene in 
November with the City manager and establish goals for 2024. Councilman Jenkins seconded and 
the motion passed unanimously.  
 
Adjourn 11:21 p.m. 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Sharon Foerster, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_________________________ 
Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary 



CITY OF SMITHVILLE  

SPECIAL CALLED COUNCIL MEETING AND WORKSHOP 

October 18, 2023 

 

 

Present:  Mayor Foerster, Councilmembers, Janice Bruno, Tom Etheredge, Jimmy Jenkins, 
Tyrone Washington, Mitchell Jameson, and City Manager Robert Tamble.  

 
Call to order: Mayor Foerster called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

Workshop:  

Presentation by Lori Vincent about the Downtown Renaissance. Lori gave her presentation, but 
no action was taken.  
 
Comments from Citizens Regarding Downtown Renaissance: No one signed up to speak.     
 
Adjourn:  The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 

          
_______________________ 

         Sharon Foerster, Mayor 
Attest: 

_____________________________ 
Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary 



Item# 10





























Item# 15



§ 3.08.009. Occupation of sidewalk by merchants.

Nothing in this article shall be so construed as to prevent any merchant from occupying
not more than one-half (1/2) of any sidewalk in receiving and forwarding goods, wares
and merchandise, provided the sidewalk shall be cleared as of the merchant’s closing
time. Permits may be approved for a longer period of time in the case of special sidewalk
sales, special occasions, or situations if approved by the city manager. The city council
shall retain the power to review and amend any permits so issued.
(1987 Code, ch. 3, sec. 4I; 2001 Code, sec. 3.409)

City of Smithville, TX

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/SM6484 on 2023-11-08



Item# 16



1 
 
 

 
Richard D. Latham Cultural District 

Celebrating 10 Years as a Texas Cultural District 
Cultural District and Ar�st Proposals submited to the City of Smithville for  

Considera�on in the FY 2023-24 Budget 
Submited to Smithville City Council 

November 13, 2023 
 
Background 
 
In September, 2013, the Texas Commission on the Arts (TCA) awarded a Cultural District Designa�on to the 
partnership of the City of Smithville and the Lost Pines Ar�sans’ Alliance (LPAA). Smithville named the Cultural 
District for Richard D. Latham to honor this long-�me benefactor, patron, and supporter of the Arts.  
 
The TCA- and City-approved structure of the Richard D. Latham Cultural District Commitee includes one City 
Staff Liaison (Jill Strube serves in this role at this �me), one Liaison from the LPAA Board (Jessica Ries), and the 
Department Head of the Smithville Public Library (Judy Bergeron). The Cultural District meets publicly no less 
than two �mes a year, primarily to be able to discuss the various suggested projects that could be submited to 
TCA for grant funding as well as which projects to support through the City’s Cultural District budget line. 
 
Since its incep�on, the Cultural District has started and supported various public art projects, and many of them 
have been sustained over �me due to their popularity (for example, the Youth Banner Program and the Coloring 
Book). Each year, Smithville’s Richard D. Latham Cultural District has worked to add various community-inspired 
and community-oriented projects. Virtually all of them have had some element of public par�cipa�on, from 
making choices of which projects to choose to actually crea�ng the artwork, and at several stages in between. 
 
In the past, the City of Smithville has usually provided $3,000-$4,000 for support for Cultural District projects. 
Most o�en, City funds are used to help provide matching dollars for grant projects (for example, projects 
awarded through the Texas Commission on the Arts each year since 2013 and the Na�onal Endowment for the 
Arts in 2017). In FY 2022-23, the City Council awarded $12,000 towards Cultural District projects, which went 
towards a variety of projects over and above these longstanding programs – for example: adding wayfinding 
signage to Loop 230, a music produc�on class, sponsorship for Carne Lenta’s “Loud TexMas” event; support for 
the Smithville Heritage Society’s City Historic Marker, and several other projects. 
 
In FY 2023-24, the City of Smithville has allocated $10,000 for Cultural District projects in three categories: 

• Longstanding Cultural District Projects  
• Texas Commission on the Arts Grant Projects (only three requests per year—50% match required) 
• “Call to Ar�sts” project proposals that have been submited by local ar�sts and applicants on behalf of 

ar�sts designed to engage more community involvement and crea�vity 
 
The Cultural District Commitee recommends that the Council approve $3,000 for longstanding projects (as 
outlined in the table below). 



2 
 
 

Longstanding Cultural District Projects with Community Partners 
 

Project 
Cultural 
District/ 

City Funds 

Partner/ 
Sponsor 
Match 

Partner(s) 

Sculpture on Main (artist stipends/signs) * NA NA KSB 
Youth Banners $0 $7,000 SEF/Sponsors 
Historic Smithville Coloring Books $0 $700 Various Community Sponsors 
Summer Reading Club $0 $6,800** Library Programming 
Main Street Wayfinding Sign Update (3 signs) $1,200 Unsure Smithville Business Alliance 
Music in the Park (proposal provided for details @ end) $800 $800 Chamber of Commerce 
Music Fest Sponsorship $1,000 $0 Main Street Businesses 
Riverbend Park Walking Trail Not in FY 23-24 – need to revisit the program 
Total Costs $3,000 $14,111  

* The 2023-24 Sculpture on Main Program is suspended due to the construction that will take place at the corners with the 
ADA Ramp grant from TXDOT. We expect to resume this project in FY 2024-25. 

**Funds for the Summer Reading Program are allocated through the Smithville Public Library as a separate department at 
the City. Most of this amount is sponsored by the Friends of the Library through Grants and other community sponsors. 
 
Recommended Texas Commission on the Arts Grant Projects (January, June, and July deadlines) 
 
Two projects have already been submited for FY 2023-24, and both have been awarded. It will be necessary to 
only choose three addi�onal projects for January/June/July 2024, and to be cognizant of the �ming for possible 
projects. Note that the June/July projects will need to be allocated in the FY 24-25 budget. In general, although 
the City is “on the hook” for these matching funds, we have a great track record of finding the sponsorships we 
need to ensure that the match is provided by community boosters. The Cultural District would intend to work 
with community partners to find matching funds through sponsorships on all of these projects. 
 

Project TCA Request Match* Project Partner(s) 

TCA Grant: Dickens on Main  
Request was for $10K total—par�al award 

Awarded 
$3,000 

Awarded 
$3,000 

Lori Huffman has already started to collect 
sponsorship funds and will run this program 
whether the TCA funds it or not 

TCA Grant: Riverbend Park Postcard Mural 
Request was for $6K total—100% award 

Awarded 
$3,000 

Awarded 
$3,000 

Smithville Recreation Center requested this 
project and will partner with SISD 

TCA Grant Recommenda�on (date TBD):  
Ar�s�c Exterior for MNAC $3,000 $3,000 LPAA to seek artists for paintings to be 

installed on MNAC’s outer walls 
 
Tradi�onally, the ar�st submissions have also been part of our TCA Grant process. Through the current process, 
only one has requested to be considered for TCA funds: Janus Lee has requested to be considered for the 
January TCA grant program. Her original request was for $5,000 in total, but via email, Janus has confirmed that 
she can reduce her project scope and costs. Her total project request is $3,000 (email atached as Appendix A). 
 
Ini�ally, the Cultural District Commitee had also suggested two addi�onal projects for the TCA summer grant 
program (Legacy Portraits and Towers Nursing Home “Radio Show” program). We are pulling those from 
considera�on at this �me, but may revisit the projects at a later date, poten�ally for the summer TCA grant calls. 
 
The Cultural District had also ini�ally recommended the purchase of the remaining Elected Officials/City 
Employees who had been photographed by Jorge Sanhueza-Leon through his “Smithville USA” photographic 
program in 2022-23. During the last fiscal year, because one of the ar�st submissions was withdrawn by the 
ar�st, the Cultural District had some funds remaining in the allocated funds and approached Mr. Sanhueza-Leon 



3 
 
 

to purchase the already-printed large photographs of Elected Officials/City Employees – however, this amount 
was not sufficient to purchase them all. Therefore, the Cultural District ini�ally recommended purchasing the 
remaining photos to complete the set. At this �me, the Cultural District is withdrawing this recommenda�on, but 
intends to revisit this request. 
 
Summary of Ar�st Submissions 
 
In total (including Janus Lee, above), nine ar�sts/supporters submited projects for considera�on (below), 
reques�ng over $32,000 for a wide range of projects. 
 

Applicant Title Brief Descrip�on Request Match 
Total 

Project 
Cost 

SBA for Judy 
Paul  

“Hope Floats” 
sign 

Re-do the Hope Floats sign that has been at the 
Hwy 71 entrance near the airport 

$5,000 $0 $5,000 

Drums for 
Youth 

“Artscapes” Transforming Public Spaces Through Art $4,500 $500 $5,000 

Janus Lee* 
Wishes to be 
considered 
for TCA Grant 

“Smithville 
Sustainable Art 
Garden” 

A permanent art installa�on at a community 
gardens property with a vegetable mural painted 
along a fence line or border wall, incorpora�ng 
handmade potery for herbs growing at the 
base. 

$4,500 $500 $,5000 * 

Bernadete 
Noll 

“Worries, Wins, 
and Wishes” 

A colorful weaving on a cedar frame, woven by 
visitors to the loom who will write a worry, a win 
or a wish on a piece of cloth chosen from the 
colorful array of fibers offered. 

$3,780 $420 $4,200 

Michelle 
Gardella 

“Community 
Archive Project” 

Collabora�ve photography exhibit and 
educa�onal series done in conjunc�on with 
Smithville residents. 

$2,970 $330 $3,300 

Courtney 
Dyer 

“Cul�va�ng the 
Colors of Sound” 

The Sunday Market would like to con�nue to 
request support for musicians through 
December (CEC paid for July, Aug. & Sept 2023). 

$2,160 $240 $2,400 

Yarn Bombers “Plan�ng Joy” An 800+ square foot, botanical themed, 
temporary yarn mural assembled from individual 
2’x2’ crocheted and knited squares. 

$1,943 $3,923 $5,866 

Lori Huffman “Evening with 
Barry Corbin” 

Invite Storyteller Barry Corbin to Smithville to 
enhance tourism. 

$7,000 $500 $7,500 

Total  $32,183 $6,413 $38,596 

* Janus Lee has reduced her initial ask to $3,000, as explained below. 

To see all of the proposals: https://tinyurl.com/RDLCDFY202324  
 
Applicants were asked to complete a project proposal applica�on (Appendix B). All applicants were aware that 
they would be assessed based on selec�on criteria. Not everyone provided all of the required documenta�on; 
however, because this is the first �me to go through this process for all of us, the Cultural District Commitee has 
not disqualified anyone based on lack of paperwork. All projects were extremely interes�ng and represented 
different aspects of community engagement and ar�stry.  
 
The Cultural District Commitee recommends that City Council fund a por�on of the requests for each of the top 
four projects. These all received the top votes and also were the top ranked in terms of the selec�on criteria, 

https://tinyurl.com/RDLCDFY202324


4 
 
 

which includes points for feasibility, appropriateness and completeness of project budget, and impact on the 
community (table below).  
 
Richard D. Latham Cultural District Recommenda�ons for Call for Ar�st Proposals 
 

Applicant Title Selec�on Criteria 
Rank Order 

# Community 
Votes 

Yarn Bombers “Plan�ng Joy” 1 87 
Courtney Dyer “Cul�va�ng the Colors of Sound” 2 132 
Michelle Gardella “Community Archive Project” 3 145 
SBA for Judy Paul  “Hope Floats” sign 4 113 
Bernadete Noll “Worries, Wins, and Wishes” - 53 
Janus Lee “Sustainable Art Garden” (see above) 41 
Drums for Youth “Artscapes” - 37 
Lori Huffman “Evening with Barry Corbin” - 14 

 
In total, the Cultural District Commitee recommends $3,000 to the first five longstanding programs, and $7,000 
split between the top four of the nine submissions, per the Summary Table below. 
 
Summary Table of Project and Funding Recommenda�ons for FY 2023-24 
 

Project Type of Project Cultural District 
Budget 

Partner / 
Sponsor Match 

Youth Banners Longstanding $0 $7,000 
Historic Smithville Coloring Books Longstanding $0 $700 
Main Street Wayfinding Sign Update (3 signs) Longstanding $1,200 Unsure 
Music in the Park (Chamber) Longstanding $800 $800 
Music Fest Sponsorship Longstanding $1,000 NA  
Yarn Bombers “Plan�ng Joy” Call for Proposals $1,750 $4,116 * 
Courtney Dyer “Colors of Sound” Call for Proposals $1,750 $650 * 
Michelle Gardella “Community Archive” Call for Proposals $1,750 $1,550 * 
SBA for Judy Paul “Hope Floats Sign” Call for Proposals $1,750 $3,250 * 
TOTAL  $10,000 $18,066 

* The Applicant is responsible for seeking any matching funds required to meet their project budget.  
 
Prior to disbursement of any funds, several of these projects would need to address some ques�ons and 
concerns that were not clear in their proposals. 
 
SDBA/Judy Paul “Hope Floats Sign”: Installa�on costs are not included in this project budget (poles, lights, etc.). 
In addi�on, Media Choice has proposed the possibility of construc�ng an electronic billboard (similar to the one 
at Subway). The iconic “Hope Floats” sign image could be one of the permanent “flips” on that sign, which would 
also be used to announce events, provide emergency informa�on, and bring in adver�sement dollars. At the 
Cultural District mee�ng, one community member suggested temporarily installing a vinyl banner. 
 
Courtney Dyer “Colors of Sound” (Sunday Market Music): The Cultural District Commitee felt that the amount 
of $200 per musician was too low. Although Ms. Dyer can encourage musicians to put out �p jars, she may find 
that she will have to reduce the number of musicians she can hire using this funding. Assuming the Council will 
award funding to her, the contract will need to be writen to ensure a fair expecta�on of the number of 
musicians as a deliverable in her final report. 



5 
 
 

Michelle Gardella “Community Archive”: In her proposal, Ms. Gardella did not address the following issues: 
• How will she reach out to our community to ensure an adequate number of people par�cipate?  
• How many people would be considered “adequate” to consider this project a success? 
• She provided informa�on about broad categories of expected costs, but the details are not clear. 
• Since it is to be an “Archive” – where will the photos go a�er they have been produced? Does she 

an�cipate giving them all back to the community members who took them? Has she reached out to the 
Heritage Society for them to take possession?  

• Who will have rights to the use of the photos? 
• In order to reduce costs, would she consider allowing her students to use their phone cameras, and 

purchase disposable cameras only for those students who do not have access to personal phones? 
 
As we discuss these detailed ques�ons, we may also discover other logis�cal issues that will need to be resolved. 
 
Janus Lee “Sustainable Art Garden”: Ms. Lee has indicated that she would be amenable to submi�ng her 
project for a TCA grant submission. If Council is willing to entertain that idea, we would need to work with her on 
some details and logis�cs that are unclear from her proposal. For example, Ms. Lee had not contacted anyone 
connected to the Smithville Community Gardens when she men�oned that this could be a possible loca�on. She 
is currently in touch with them, and will need to work out details before this loca�on is solidified. In addi�on, we 
will need to talk with her about the expecta�on of seeking sponsorships outside of the City for the project. 
 
Next Steps 
 

1. Smithville City Council will determine how to use the Cultural District Funds.  
2. Any selected ar�st will need to work with City staff to manage any logis�cs with regard to project scope, 

�meline, budget, and other details, and must sign a contract (a template is provided in Appendix C), 
which in part will solidify the details about a payment plan, revisions to �meline and budget, and 
expecta�ons, including “check in” points and details about the informa�on that will be required in a final 
report. The awardee will be considered the Project Manager at that �me, and the City may provide 
assistance if necessary, but will not manage project details such as coordina�on, marke�ng, and logis�cs. 
NOTE: It is standard procedure that vendors may be paid half up front and half at the end of the project. 
Staff will work with each ar�st to determine the best course of ac�on in regard to the �ming of grant 
payments in the best interests of protec�ng taxpayer funds and also for the success of the project. 

3. Ar�sts who have not yet submited their W9 must do so prior to receiving any funds. 
4. Per contract, each ar�st will provide a final report for Council upon comple�on of the project. The report 

will include photos, survey results, and other measures of success as appropriate to the project. All 
projects must be completed before August 1, 2024, so that reports may be provided to Council at the 
August mee�ng and any necessary final disbursement of funds can take place in September. 

 
This is the FIRST TIME the City is managing any grants of this nature using this procedure. We all appreciate 
everyone’s pa�ence and perseverance as we develop a process that has never before been ins�tuted. 
 
Thank you for your considera�on and increased aten�on to public arts in the City of Smithville. As we have seen, 
Economic Development through the Arts, the seeds of which were planted in the 1990s with the efforts of the 
Lost Pines Ar�sans Alliance, are helping the Smithville community to grow in wonderful ways. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by Jill Strube, Director of Economic Development and Grants Administration and 
Cultural District Liaison on behalf of the Richard D. Latham Cultural District 



6 
 
 

Appendix A 
Janus Lee conversa�on re: Budget/Scope Reduc�on per email 
 
 
From: Janus Lee   
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 4:37 PM 
To: Jill Strube   
Subject: Re: Smithville Cultural District Proposal 
 
Jill —  
 
As for budget changes to my proposal, there are several. Will this impact the TCA grant that’s pending at all? This 
a�ernoon, I le� you a voice mail in this regard, but will go ahead and list what I men�oned at the Smithville 
Cultural District mee�ng on Monday: 
1) with the withdrawal of Jo Wats from this project we are elimina�ng the clay pinch pots for growing herbs and 
related classes that were budgeted for $800 
2) art classes for mural pain�ng can be cut down to 3 — 4 weeks for an addi�onal savings of $800 
3) supply costs and adver�sing can be combined and can also be reduced by another $400, with the 
majority of supplies to be donated 
 
This is a total reduc�on of $2000, from the ini�al $5000 requested, leaving a balance needed of $3000, 
pending other fundraising efforts. 
 
Also, I have not yet heard back from Community Gardens board members but will send another 
reminder that their input is needed. 
 
Thanks so much, 
 
Janus Lee 
 
 
 

  



7 
 
 

Appendix B 
Proposal Applica�on 
 

 



8 
 
 

 
  



9 
 
 

Appendix C 
Template of Ar�st/Applicant Contract  
NOTE: This template is subject to modifica�on, and serves only as an example. 
 

 



10 
 
 

 



11 
 
 

 



Item# 17







Item# 18





Item# 19









Item# 20



1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

                                                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
MAYOR:                                                          MAYOR PROTEM:                                                       
SHARON FOERSTER                                      TOM ETHEREDGE                                          
 
 
CITY MANAGER: 
ROBERT TAMBLE 
 
 
 

City of Smithville New Website                                                November 13, 2023                       
Report to City Council  
 
Background 
The current City of Smithville website is over 10 years old, and the developer is no longer suppor�ng this 
product. Andy Esquivel, the previous Community Engagement Coordinator, was tasked with finding a new 
company to revamp the website in late 2022. The Smithville City Council chose to work with CivicPlus as 
our website developer in June, 2023. We have been mee�ng all �meline milestones and an�cipate that 
the new website will be launched in January, 2024. 
 
Public Survey - 
As a first order of business, the City surveyed the community about the current website to understand 
what they like and what it lacks, and to request some guidance regarding what kinds of features would be 
important as they navigate a new site. 
 

Public Survey Results : 
• Over 51% feel the website is outdated, doesn’t showcase what the city can offer. 

o Updated Fes�vals, local events, city improvements and changes. 
o City Officials, commitee and board members are not there or not been updated. 

• Over 65% u�lizes the website city department informa�on 
o Official mee�ngs, agenda & Minutes of City Council/City mee�ngs 
o Budget, Audits, U�li�es informa�on 

• 53% finds what they need a�er a few clicks 
o Most people agree that updates, local events and informa�on links are needed. 
o Most people want the website to be an announcement HUB. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

ك~ � fÄك©±• EE± 
áل¢ 7áكل  ك“

©~ f±c …fxxEكل±E“ �  ك©
 كيككيك

COUNCIL MEMBERS:                                                       
JANICE BRUNO 
JIMMY JENKINS 
TYRONE WASHINGTON 
MITCH JAMESON 



3 | P a g e  
 

100 Mee�ngs - 
CivicPlus will migrate 100 mee�ngs (to include all atachments) to the new website. Staff would need to 
determine which, if any, mee�ngs above that number will be “manually” added in-house. The 100 
mee�ngs will be divided as follows:  

• 50 City Council mee�ngs 
• 25 Planning and Zoning Mee�ngs 
• 15 Historical Preserva�on/Design Standards mee�ngs 
• 10 Cultural District mee�ngs  

 
Naviga�on Buckets - 
CivicPlus has worked with City Staff to determine how the new website should look, and what features it 
should have. These features include “Naviga�on Buckets” and “Graphic Butons” Naviga�on buckets are 
the butons that will show at the top of the screen on a desktop or in the sta�c menu on a cell phone.  
Graphic butons will scroll with the body of the page. 
 

Naviga�on Buckets 
• Our Community 
• Government 
• Departments 
• Business 
• How Do I 

 

Graphic Butons 
• Agendas & Minutes 
• Pay Online 
• Employment 
• Records Request 
• No�fy Me 
• Report an Issue 

Addi�onal Items to be Included - 
• MESSAGE BOARD • PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  • VETERANS DATABASE 

 
Website Project Timeline – 

• Content: 
o Content Migra�on date (staff must track all changes henceforth): 10/20/2023 
o Last Content Revision and changes: 11/17/2023 

• Op�miza�on:  
o Op�miza�on process (Google Analy�cs, SSL, DNS) end date: 12/01/23 

• Educate: Engagement Training: 12/12/23 – 12/14/23 
• Design and Configura�on: 

o Color Scheme and Website Template Comple�on: 10/23/23 -10/27/23 
o CivicPlus Website Buildout and Data Migra�on: 10/30/23 – 12/15/23 

• Launch: Project Closure: 01/12/24 

 
https://civicplus.my.salesforce-sites.com/externalprojectview?id=a3a8a000002iIkv#/timelines/gantt 

https://civicplus.my.salesforce-sites.com/externalprojectview?id=a3a8a000002iIkv#/timelines/gantt


4 | P a g e  
 

Colors and Layout - 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

https://tinyurl.com/COS-WebsiteLayout 



Item# 21



R E S O L U T I O N 
No. 2023-11-516 

WHEREAS, the City of Smithville participates in the Bastrop Central Appraisal District; and 

WHEREAS, under the Texas Property Tax Code, Section 6.03, appointment of the Bastrop Central 
Appraisal District’s Board of Directors is the responsibility of the governing bodies of the taxing entities 
of Bastrop County; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Smithville is allocated 53 votes out of a total of 5,000 to cast for the candidate(s) of 
its choice; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Smithville met in open session to consider the casting of the votes to 
which they are entitled; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF SMITHVILLE, 
The City of Smithville does hereby RESOLVE to cast their votes for the following 
individual(s) as a Member of the Bastrop Central Appraisal District Board of Directors. 

Candidate(s) Votes Cast 

Archer, William (Bill) 

Bezner, Justin 

Glass, David 

Harkins, Pamela 

Ralph, Jeannie 

Redd, David 

Tiner, Stacy 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by City of Smithville this 13th day of November, 2023. 

APPROVED: 

Sharon Foerster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary 



CALCULATIONS for VOTING ENTITLEMENT

BASTROP CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

2024 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ENTITY 2022 LEVY TOTAL LEVEY VOTES

Bastrop County 47,632,352$     / 200,976,059$    X 1,000  = 237.0051         X 5 = 1,185 
Bastrop ISD 93,188,957$     / 200,976,059$    X 1,000  = 463.6819         X 5 = 2,318 
Bastrop City 7,737,012$       / 200,976,059$    X 1,000  = 38.4972            X 5 = 192          
Elgin ISD 26,676,988$     / 200,976,059$    X 1,000  = 132.7371         X 5 = 664          
Elgin City 4,463,197$       / 200,976,059$    X 1,000  = 22.2076            X 5 = 111          
Lexington ISD 52,013$             / 200,976,059$    X 1,000  = 0.2588              X 5 = 1              
McDade ISD 1,794,125$       / 200,976,059$    X 1,000  = 8.9271              X 5 = 45            
Smithville ISD 15,450,354$     / 200,976,059$    X 1,000  = 76.8766            X 5 = 384          
Smithville City 2,120,323$       / 200,976,059$    X 1,000  = 10.5501            X 5 = 53            
ACC‐Elgin 1,860,738$       / 200,976,059$    X 1,000  = 9.2585              X 5 = 46            

Total Number of Votes 5,000      



From: Faun Cullens
To: Faun Cullens
Cc: Lynn Howell
Subject: Bastrop CAD Director Appointments
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 12:03:51 PM

Good afternoon,

On October 23rd I sent via email the allocation of votes and a Sample Resolution Ballot for Votes.  On
the resolution it listed the seven candidates as they were nominated by the participating entities.   

I am writing to let you know that since that time, one candidate, Stacy Tiner has informed me that
she was honored to be nominated but at this time unable to accept and fulfill the responsibilities.  

As she was nominated, I am required to place her on the ballot.  I wanted to let you know in the
event you have not acted on the distribution of your allocated votes.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Faun

mailto:faun@bastropcad.org
mailto:faun@bastropcad.org
mailto:Lynnh@bastropcad.org


Item# 22





Item# 23





















































































Item# 24






























	Council Packet 11-13-23.pdf
	Packet Draft.pdf
	Packet Draft.pdf
	Binder8.pdf
	Item #7.pdf
	thanksgiving.pdf
	Veterans Day.pdf
	Proclamation Rock Crushing Plant.pdf

	Blank Page




	20231109160446398.pdf
	Council Packet 11-13-23
	Packet Draft.pdf
	Smithville Full City Proposal (2).pdf
	Packet Draft
	Binder8.pdf
	23.10.16 Council minutes.pdf
	23.10.18 Council Workshop Minutes.pdf
	P&Z November Council.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	October 3 2023 PZ scanned packet.pdf


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



	Blank Page

	20231109160108294.pdf
	Council Packet 11-13-23
	Packet Draft.pdf
	Packet Draft
	Binder8.pdf
	P&Z November Council.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	guest house 14a part 4 sec 4.3.pdf

	november_7_2023_PZ_agenda_and_packet.pdf

	Occupation of sidewalk by merchants.pdf
	§ 3.08.009 Occupation of sidewalk by merchants.

	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	FY2023_24_RDLCD_Recommendations.pdf
	From: Janus Lee   Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 4:37 PM To: Jill Strube   Subject: Re: Smithville Cultural District Proposal

	Packet Draft
	Binder8.pdf
	20231109095038756_Redacted.pdf
	MOU SWTC.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



	20231109152638034.pdf
	Packet Draft
	Packet Draft
	Binder8.pdf
	Blank Page



	Smithville Website Report _NOV_2023_final (002).pdf
	Packet Draft
	Packet Draft
	Binder8.pdf
	2023-11-516 Resolution for Votes for 2024 BOD Term.pdf
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF SMITHVILLE,
	Candidate(s) Votes Cast
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:

	ALLOCATION OF VOTES.pdf
	Bastrop CAD Director Appointments.pdf
	Certified Tax Levy 2023.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



	20231109154635093.pdf
	Packet Draft
	Packet Draft
	20231109103019180.pdf
	Blank Page






